Hotline & Transportation Program Pre-bid Conference Q & A (7/19/2016 @3pm)
1. Should applicants factor in morning shift into their budget proposal?
a. [bookmark: _GoBack]For budgeting purposes, the applicants should plan to launch operations at 6:00am and finish at 12:00am (midnight) on a daily basis. The applicant should plan on 24 hour service during hypothermia season.  Following grant award/execution, transportation schedules and routes will be determined in coordination with the Department based on need and resource availability.
2. Has the schedule been shortened to 11:00pm rather than midnight?
a. See answer above in Question #1.
3. Is the page limit for the Applicant Qualifications twelve (12) or fifteen (15) pages?
a. The page limit is fifteen (15).
4. Is the indirect cost maximum 10%?
a. Yes, the indirect cost maximum is 10% unless the applicant has a current, approved federal indirect cost rate. The applicant will need to provide proof of its current, approved federal indirect cost rate if it chooses to claim more than 10% for indirect costs.
5. Has the hypothermia season been extended to April 15th?
a.  The hypothermia “season” runs typically from November 1 to March 31.  For budgeting and planning purposes, the provider should be prepared to provide 24 hour service through April 15.  As mentioned in Question #1, actual schedules and routes will be determined in coordination with the Department based on need and resource availability. 
6. In attachment F, do applicants need to submit for all staff separately?
a. No, you may combine and list the staff. 
7. Should the list of comfort items include blankets?
a. The list of comfort items in the RFA are a minimum. It may include blankets in the final grant agreement. Grantees are expected to provide services throughout the grant period while providing comfort items (i.e. services shall not be interrupted or delayed if comfort items are temporarily unavailable). Applicants are advised to demonstrate how their organization plans to leverage funds and donations. 
8. Which class of driver’s licenses will drivers need to possess for services listed in the RFA?
a. Drivers will be expected to possess the required driver’s license to operate vehicles (e.g. wheel chair accessible van or bus) per District law. Drivers will need to possess, at minimum, Class A and B license with a valid DOT certificate.
9. Should applicants itemize all their indirect costs?
a. No.
10. On page twenty-four (24), how should applicant’s reference define their relationship with the CoC Prime Contractor?
a. Applicants will be expected to work effectively with all of the providers in the District’s Continuum of Care, including (but not limited to) DHS, the DHS Management Contract Vendor (currently open for competition), and the HUD Continuum of Care lead entity (The Community Partnership for the Prevention of Homelessness).  Applicants should describe their approach to partnership development and collaboration within this system. 


